
From: Dominik.Bussmann@gns.de
To: Garcia Santos, Norma
Cc: White, Bernie
Subject: [External_Sender] geo69, Revision of SAR for storage application
Date: Friday, June 3, 2022 3:10:17 AM

Good Morning Norma,
 
I hope you are doing well.
 
Due to some personnel shortages we are facing some challenges in preparing the revised SAR for the
10 CFR 72 application based on the outcome of our technical meetings back in March. Therefor I
have to announce that we unfortunately have to postpone the submission of the revised SAR by 2
months to end of August 2022.
 
I apologize for the inconvenience but continue to look forward to the further application process.
 
Mit freundlichen Grüßen  / Kind regards
 

Dominik Bussmann
Licensing Manager / Antragsverfahren TIV 2

Tel:   +49 201 109 – 1891                
Fax:  +49 201 109 – 1186     
          
Email: dominik.bussmann@gns.de
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B i t t e denken Sie an die Umwelt. Müssen Sie diese Nachricht drucken?
Please keep the environment in mind. Do you really need to print this email?
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